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From: Nancy McGavic <nmcgavic@newmilford.org>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 8:58 AM
To: 
Subject: Re: 7 Cedar Hill Rd - Special Assessment & utility inquiry

 
1}  no unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due pertaining to the tax collector's office  
2)  property was well and septic / garbage services are from private companies 
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance. 
 

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. 
Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 7 Cedar Hill Rd, Gaylordsville, CT 06755 

Parcel: 68/ / 94/E /

Owner: ESTATE OF TARALLO

1. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. 
2. Advise who would service water, sewer & garbage services.

Regards,

Sunep T Jamir

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If 
you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all 
copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) 
The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no 
liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.

 
 
 


